

PROFILE

Retired PwC Tax Partner with 30+ years of experience advising clients and leading client service teams to deliver value-added tax services. Experience in multiple business sectors, with most recent focus on asset management, and with a variety of different types of companies including both foreign and US headquartered corporations. Practiced in all business structures including corporations, partnerships, LLCs, REITs, and S Corporations assisting clients with federal and state income tax compliance, structuring, and fund investor tax considerations.

CONTACT

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/lauraacar rubba

EMAIL: MACLAC.LC@gmail.com

LAURA CARRUBBA

PWC TAX PARTNER (RETIRED JUNE 2022)

EDUCATION

University of Hartford Master in Science of Taxation - 1997

Bryant University Bachelor of Science in Accounting - 1989

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP – Tax Partner

July 2000–June 2022

Early years were focused on advising public and private multinational corporate clients on tax compliance, tax planning, and tax strategies. Experience includes support for teams auditing public company tax provisions for Form 10-K and 10-Q filings, carve-out financial statements, and IPO team support. Industry experience includes industrial manufacturing, pharmaceutical, biotechnology, technology/software, gaming, and banking.

Most recent experience includes more than 15 years in the financial services sector advising venture capital, private equity, and real estate funds. Experience includes assisting with tax compliance, fund structuring, review of complex partnership agreements and capital allocations, qualified small business stock investments, and investor considerations. Experience also includes providing tax advice and support to fund managers.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP – Associate to Director

January 1990–June 2000

Served in various roles on tax teams advising multinational and domestic public and private corporate clients on tax compliance, planning, and structuring. Roles included supporting specialty teams in delivering tax advice in international matters, mergers and acquisitions, accounting methods, and other relative corporate tax matters.

BOARD EXPERIENCE

Urban League of Greater Hartford Board of Directors (2007-2012)

Bryant University School of Business Dean's Advisory Council

HOBBIES

Casual outdoor activities including biking, hiking, and kayaking.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

CPA Licenses: Connecticut and Virginia

Certificate of completion from The Wharton School Aresty Institute of Executive Education for successful completion of Corporate Governance: Maximize Your Effectiveness in the Boardroom

Certificate of completion from the AACSB for successful completion of their Bridge Program Course on college classroom instruction